

Meeting Minutes

Colorado State Patrol Academy 15055 S. Golden Road Carrell Hall, Building 100 Golden, CO 80401 January 18, 2019 9am - noon

Call to order: 9:00 am

Quorum: 16 of 21 members

Chief Ticer: Opened the meeting by welcoming attendees. The mission of the Task Force was read and recent activities cited.

Introductions Self-Introductions were made.

Introductions of new representatives appointments-Lauren Avery – Person under 24, Shannon Brooks MJJ Representative

Presentation of 2018 Kevin E Quinlan Award for Excellence in Traffic Safety - Jen Knudsen- Kim Ferber, CDOT/ Bob Ticer, LPD

Public Comments: None

Minutes of Previous Meeting-

A motion was made to accept the November 16, 2018 meeting minutes and seconded. Approved unanimously.

Statistics- State Fatality Numbers Kim Ferber, CDOT and Christine Dumont, CDPHE

- As of January 15, 2019 there have been eleven crashes resulting in 12 fatalities.
- 2018 ended with 609 fatalities of which 35% were the result of suspected impairment. Although the numbers can change with final reporting, it looks as if the fatalities are down from 648 in 2017. Of the 648 27% were suspected of impairment.
- Counties with highest fatalities: El Paso 80, Weld 60, Denver 54, Adams 50 and Arapahoe 47. Jefferson County had 38 fatalities, however were the highest in suspected impairment at 55%.
- There were 383 occupant vehicle fatalities of those 205 were unrestrained (54%). 46% of the 205 were suspected of being impaired.

Al Graham, NITSA- Impaired Driving funds (405D) are based upon the qualification of low fatality rate, mid-range fatality rate and a high fatality rate. Colorado has been a border line low fatality state for several years, however in 2020 Colorado will cross over to the mid-range fatality range which will require a legal citation to create the task force, as well as the creation of a state-wide impaired driving strategic plan based on NITSA guideline #8. (Last time Colorado had to do this was done in 2014) Kim will help distribute the old plan to the group-especially to the sub-committees to review and provide feedback at future meetings. As part of the application process, this will need to be done prior to July 1, 2019 and the plan will be valid for 3 years.

Legislation-Fran Lanzer/MADD, Kim Ferber/CDOT, Mike Honn, CSP

<u>Fran Lanzer/MADD</u>- on paternity leave, back in February. Rebeca Green of MADD stated they do not have much going on legislatively at the moment. Their big push is occupant protection <u>LTC Josh Downing/CSP-</u> CSP does not have an official position from the Governor's office so is in a waiting pattern as well. Trooper Honn will be active at the Capital during the legislative session.

<u>Kristy Kelly/MIG-</u> Has been working with stakeholders in regards to a forthcoming Marijuana Delivery Bill. Delivery would be from a licensed dispensary to a residence. Kristy's organization is not running it, but some members are supporting it. They have enlisted feedback from law enforcement. Kristy will bring to the group any language

Presentation and Discussion of Annual Report-Charla Phagan, CSP

Chief Ticer announced that preparation of an annual report for the legislature is no longer a statutory requirement, however the Task Force will continue to produce an annual report.

- Charla reviewed the process of gathering the reports and recommendations and stressed that the content of these reports were not edited or altered. If there are questions about the content, please direct your questions to the workgroup chair.
- Moved up membership of task force and victim impact statement forward to give it more attention.
- Recommendations were all as discussed, however the primary seat belt item was deleted as it became known that it would not be sponsored this session.
- It was asked if the report on poly drug use was included as part of the report. It was not part of the annual report but it was submitted as its' own report to the legislature.
- A request was made to send the Secretary pictures throughout the year in order to have available when putting together the next report.

Otorize: Too Drunk or High to Drive? Israeli startup has an app than can tell. Andres-Isaac/Otorize

This presentation is slated for 11am due to the time difference between Isreal and Colorado this will be moved back on the agenda.

Media Relations & Significant Upcoming Events - Sam Cole, CDOT

Sam not at the meeting yet so this will be moved back on the agenda as well.

I. Task Force Business & Presentations

- Program Management & Strategic Planning Kim Ferber Nothing new, meeting in March to work on Strategic Plan for NITSA
- Criminal Justice Vacant
- Prevention Gordon Coombs Has taken over for Ellen Anderson. Would like to increase membership of the workgroup. In light of need for the Strategic Plan, this group will need to focus on presenting quality prevention strategies for the plan.
- Impaired Driver Intervention & Treatment Christine Flavia

Changed the name of the workgroup to Impaired Driving Workgroup guiding the implementation of the Level 2 Four +. Have gotten providers licensed to treat the over 500 clients statewide. Working on getting the providers an appendix to support the delivery of consistent treatment and also clear up gaps in understanding the treatment process with partners such as parole, judges and community corrections. It was suggested that the legal consequences of the program is not well known in the public. We need to educate stakeholders as well. Need a coordinated effort for this fiscal year. MADD showed interest in helping with this.

• Program Evaluation & Data – Jack Reed

Presentation of data in a format easily understood by the public is still a big goal of the group. Deliver message about poly drug use. Jeff Groff brought up opportunity to present for a grant to conduct a pilot program where testing machines are available in establishments that serve alcohol. Need to make sure it does not become a game delivery is very important. This is a resource for a person to be as informed as possible while making the decision to drive. Messaging that impairment to the slighted degree is a

crime and is what a jury is instructed to consider. MADD would like the message to be people need to have a plan in place before they drink. These results are not legal evidence for prosecution.

- Communication Laura- for Sam Cole High Visibility starts today 1/15/19,
- Planning press event w/CSP 2/1/19
- Campaign about the misunderstanding about buckling up for short trips as well as long trips

Break: 10:30 am

Otorize: Too Drunk or High to Drive? Israeli startup has an app than can tell. Andres-Isaac/Otorize

This was a video call with a PowerPoint presentation about the development of an app that can establish a baseline then used again after drinking to provide information if one is impaired.

Lightning Round Update-

The Lightning Round Update took place while the Secretary was setting up for the video call, therefore notes were not taken.

Meeting adjourned: 11:34 am.

Motion made, seconded and passed.

Next Meeting:	February 15, 2019
Next Meeting Time:	9:00-12:00pm
Next Meeting Location:	Colorado State Patrol Academy
	15055 S. Golden Road Carrell Hall, Building 100
	Golden, CO

In attendance:

Bob Tiecer, Loveland PD, Chair Kim Ferber, CDOT Charla Phagan, Colorado State Patrol, Secretary Meagan Meermans, CDOT Katie Wells, OBH Christina Flavia, CDHS/OBH Ben Mitchell, DOR/DMV Jim Burack, DOR Patrick Maroney, DOR LED Gordon Coombes, TEAM Wellness & Prevention Julie Nackos, CTFDID Victim Representative Scott Nackos, Citizen Wes Melander, Citizen Bruce Sheetz, CDOT Al Graham, NHTSA Region 8 Alex Rubin, Craft Concentrates Josh Downing, CSP Kristi Kelly, MIG Lauren Avery, Under 24 Rep Rebecca Green, MADD Paul Aylmer, CO Restaurant Assoc. Jen Knudsen, CDAC Tuesday Black, MADD Jack Reed, DCJ Taylor Schollmier, Otorize Nichole Meyers, ARTS

Alzaley Evens, Lifesaver Scot Allen, Lifesaver Dan Brinkman, Probation Laura Sonderup, Heinrich Marketing Sarah Keck, State Court Administrator's Office Becky Bai, CDPS Jon Judd, Dreger Jared Torsney, POST Bonnie Holladay, CDHS OBH Dan Anderson, CBI Lisa Gee, Lightshade Wesley Knox, Smart Start Robert Baker, POST Jill DeRoehn, Denver County Court Probation Scott Spinks, DOR Shannon Brooks, Lightshade Christine Demont, CDPHE Ginna Jones, CDPHE Jeff Groff, CDPHE